
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 07, 2023 

Chairperson: Kimberly Downey, Presiding 
Committee Member Present: Mike Caughey 
Committee Member Absent: Robert Boese 
Staff Present:   City Administrator Michele Eldridge, Finance Officer/Deputy 

City Recorder Cathy Nelson and City Recorder/Municipal  
Court Clerk Lori Ross   

Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 

ALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Chairperson Kim Downey at the hour of 6:30pm. 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE.  None Present.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Caughey motioned to approve the minutes from the February 23, 2022

Personnel Committee meeting and was seconded by Caughey.  The motion
passed by a vote of 2-0.  (Yes:  Downey and Caughey. No:  None.)

THE MATTER OF CONSIDERING A COST-OF-LIVING SCALE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES IN 2023-
2024 
STAFF REPORT: Eldridge stated the Personnel Committee evaluates yearly a Cost-of-Living 
Increase (COLI) for employees and last year’s COLI was 4.5%.  Eldridge reviewed the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) on page 16 and stated the 12-month average is 7.95%.  Eldridge referred to 
Addendum 1 showing a 4.5% COLI costing the City $36,040 and a 6.5% COLI costing $61,135 which 
is a difference of about $25,000. (Addendum 1 is available by contacting the City Recorder.) Eldridge 
commented on the importance of keeping up with the cost of living for our employees.  Eldridge 
informed Council that the City did have two new Public Works employees start on February 1st and a 
new Librarian who is scheduled to start on Friday.   
• Downey asked where the $61,000 would come from and Nelson replied from property

taxes which have increased by 40%.
• Eldridge noted these payroll figures are based on having four seasonal employees this

next fiscal year.
• Nelson also noted it also includes budgeting for a part-time administrative assistant and a

planning clerk.

UNAPPROVED



Harrisburg Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 07, 2023 

2 

• Downey asked if there was a savings by having a recently retired employee and Nelson
responded yes as PERS is considerably higher for a retired employee.

• Caughey commented that he has been researching different COLI options and his
recommendation is 6.5%.  Downey agreed.

• The consensus from the Personnel Committee is to take to City Council for review
recommending a 6.5% COLI.

THE MATTER OF DISCUSSION IN RELATION TO CDL CHANGES 
STAFF REPORT:  Eldridge reviewed the staff report noting that in 2022, the Legislature changed the 
requirements for obtaining a CDL and the cost associated now is $4,000 to $6,000.  She wanted to 
clarify that the City owns three vehicles that require a CDL, and not one as indicated in the staff 
report. Eldridge wanted the Personnel Committees feedback on how we should proceed with paying 
for that expense for our employees.   
• Downey didn’t agree that the City should be paying for a CDL, and we should make that

a requirement before hiring. She suggested a step increase verses paying.
• Caughey commented that the City does currently pay for all employee’s trainings and

education. He suggested having the employee with the City for two years, then requiring
the CDL. He also noted how hard it is to find CDL holders.

• Nelson suggested a contract for the employee stating if they leave our employment within
a certain time frame, they must pay the City back for cost associated with obtaining the
CDL.

• Caughey asked what Scholz thoughts were about the topic and Eldridge stated he’s not
sure how to deal with it, but they think a contract will be the best thing.  Eldridge also
added that the City could hire out jobs that require a CDL driver but that would likely be
difficult.

• Caughey suggested checking with other cities to see how they are handling this.
• The consensus was to bring back to a future meeting.

THE MATTER OF THE ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE HARRISBURG CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
STAFF REPORT:  Downey read aloud an email she had received regarding Michele’s evaluation. 
(Email is available in the City Recorder’s office.)  Eldridge commented that the last Planning 
Commission meeting was a difficult one being the first case involving the new code and understood 
there could be confusion with the agenda.  She commented that she reached out to John Hitt for 
analysis of the Staff Report.   
• Downey started reading the reviews submitted by City Council members, Planning

Commission members, and then City staff for a total of 13 reviews.  (Ross and Caughey
to tally the scores.)

• Downey informed Eldridge that she wants to see her leaving work at a decent time this
next year and she will be following up on her. This was also suggested by several
employees.

• At the end of the review, Ross had a total average of 3.45 and Caughey (after confirmed
by Nelson) had an average of 3.46.

• It was the consensus of the Personnel Committee to give Eldridge a 3.46 out of 4 and a
wage increase of $5,000 for a total salary of $100,000 plus the 6.5% COLI if the budget
allows.

With no further discussion, the Personnel Committee meeting was adjourned at hour of 
8:57pm 

Due in inconsistent totals, Ross tallied the results again and it was confirmed that her average was 
3.48 out of 4.  This average will be forwarded to the City Council.       

UNAPPROVED



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1



Addendum 1




